From: Ebony Jones [mailto:ebjones@chipublib.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 10:43 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Andrea Saenz
Subject: RE: Official Travel Disclosure January 2015

To: Steve Berlin

RE: Official City Travel Disclosure January 2015

This is disclosure of official City business travel for Andrea Saenz who traveled to Pittsburgh, PA on Mon, Jan 26th – Wed, Jan 28th, 2015 to participate in a partnership meeting with the Maker Education Initiative, the Exploratorium, North Carolina State University Library and the Children’s Museum of Pittsburgh.  Sponsored by the Institute of Museum and Library Services (IMLS), this meeting provided museum and library professionals the opportunity to share their expertise about maker spaces/maker programs and determine how these organizations can most effectively support rich informal learning. 

Andrea covered her own expenses (incl. air, lodging, meals and ground transportation) and will be reimbursed by the Children’s Museum of Pittsburgh through an IMLS grant.

Thank you, Ebony

Ebony Jones
Assistant to the First Deputy Commissioner
 
CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY
